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Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi
Dated, the | g March 2013.

The Directors

All NITs.

Subject:

Sir,

Removal of anomalies arising out of the implementation of Sarangi
Committee recommendations - regarding.

~

This Ministry had received several representations from the faculty/Teacher's Welfare
Associations and others consequent upon the implementation of various recommendations of
Sarangi Committee on pay anomalies and Career Advancement Scheme. These representations
along with the recommendations of Sarangi Committee on various issues relating to guidelines
on CAS, Model Recruitment Rules etc. were discussed in the meetings of Special Committee
headed by Special Secretary (TE), MHRD held on 10.01.2012 and AS (TE) on 2.1.2013. After
detailed deliberations following decisions have been taken:-

D)

ii)

Career Advancement Scheme (CAS) was in operation in institutions under guidelines
provided by AICTE & UGC. However it was made clear that those norms and
procedures are not applicable to NITs. As a special case, institutes that have not
considered CAS for 3 years or longer were allowed to do so as a one-time measure.

The Ministry reiterates the decision of the NIT Council [3" meeting, item No0.3.17] to
adopt Flexible 4-tier faculty cadre structure by way of resolution by the respective
Board of Governors of all NITs with a compliance report to be sent by them to the
Ministry by 30" April, 2013. As directed vide Ministry’s order No. F. No.23-1/2008-
TS.II dated 18.08.2009, the Ministry will put up the selection norms for various
positions under the 4-tier flexible faculty cadre structure by 30" April, 2013.

The Council of NITs had permitted CAS only as a one-time measure. No permission
shall be granted for conducting selection under CAS in any Institute w.e.f. 30.4.2013
as the institutes -have to adopt implementation of 4-tier faculty cadre structure by this
date after having received one time exemption for CAS

Since Ph. D. has become the basic qualification for entering into the “regular” faculty
cadre in any grade, there shall be no Ph. D. increment [ for those who are already
holding regular faculty positions with lower qualifications] as already decided by the
Council [3” Meeting item No. 3.18]. There shall, however, be no roll back nor recovery
of payments already made. The earlier orders from the Ministry dated 09.03.2010
stands modified and is annexed.

As provided in the Clause 14(i) of Statutes. “‘the BoGs have the power to fix on the
recommendation of the Selection Committee the initial pay of an incumbent at a stage
higher than the minimum of the scale in respect of posts to which the appointment
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can be made by the Board under the provision of the Act’. The Directors who are
integral to all Selection Committees, would ensure that initial salaries granted to all
new recruits, and to existing faculty entering higher positions, are commensurate with
the candidates’ experience and performance record and that no new anomaly are
created by the recommendations of additional increments made by the Selection
Committees. There has to be an effort to eliminate anomalies at the BoG level after
exercising the powers as per statute.

When selection committees are called upon to consider HAG scale for senior
Professors, only eminent people already in HAG or comparable scale of pay, or
fellows of national academics, be appointed to Selection Committees.

Since selection of staff both administrative, technical and academic (except Director
NITs) is done by the Selection Committee of NITs with the approval of BoG, the
anomalies related to the selection under CAS or, otherwise may be dealt at their level
of the Board.

Directors of all NITs are requested to kindly adhere to these decisions strictly so that
anomalies of the employees with regard to pay, recruitment, selection of faculties, HAG
scales etc. are minimized. Action taken in this regard may kindly be communicated to this
Ministry at the earliest. '

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

(Rajesh Sirigh)
Director (T)
Telefax No.23073687



